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MEMORANDUM
TO: Director of Training
FROM: 0S0/FDS

25X1A
SUBJECT: Request for Payment of -La.nguage Training

1. It is requested that authority be granted to Miss _ 25X1A

25X1A9a I to attond [ lancuage courses at the

expense of the Agency.
25X1A9a '
2., MissHEE is currently enrolled at the George-
town University Institute of Languages and Linguistics. Since
theF language is closely akin to several of the languages
spoken by various nationality groups in the[jj N it i 25X1A
believed that an understanding of it by Miss | vho is
en Intelligence Officer, GS-7, will contribute greatly to her
work in the Agency.

25X1A

25X1A%

3+ The cost, which will include five hours of class plus
seven hours of laboratory practice per wasek, will be $152.50
‘for the first semester and $125.00 for the second semester.

Deputy Chief, FDS
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Approval Recommended:

25X1A9%9a
aipging Offjper, 050
Date 29 0aLoton
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